

**Knoxville Alumni Association
Meeting Minutes
February 19, 2024**

Call to Order

Julie Herrera called to order the regular meeting of the Knoxville Alumni Association at 5:19 pm, February 19, 2024, at the Knoxville Raceway Hall of Fame.

Roll Call

Attendees: Julie Herrera-President, Connie Husted, Pennie Sommar, Jody Rawlings, Tom Bailey, Amy Zoutte, Mary Sharp, Jennifer Schmidt, Brenda Davis, Danielle Huffine

Absent: Kevin Stittsworth, Linda Loscher

Approval of Minutes from January 29, 2024

Jennifer made a motion to approve the minutes and was seconded by Tom. No one opposed, motion approved.

Treasurer Report

Amy made a motion to approve the treasurer report and was seconded by Brenda. No one opposed, motion approved.

Bill and Donations- discussion on when are the fees for the domain due, since last paid in 2022. \$144 is due to KC by May 1st.

Don Croghan is approved for the bank; Jennifer will reach out to back to do January to June, and then fiscal year thereafter.

Pennie gave Jennifer a check to deposit from the sale of shirts.

Old Business

Can shed calendar is filled through the end of March.

New Bylaws have been updated and a motion to approve was made by Jennifer and seconded by Julie. No one opposed, motion approved. Bylaws have been signed.

SOS

Pennie received a check for over \$300 from the sale of shirts. Cassie has posted the information Pennie presented at the board meeting all over social media. Pennie also received a pledge from Larry Scott for \$500. Lots of discussion on what happens when completed, the process of completion, insurance, 28E for County, City, SOS, School, etc. Also discussed putting up donation jars with booklet at establishments.

Mary is still waiting on completed mockup book. She will call Pella Printing this week. Brenda will set the next SOS meeting for February 28 at the library at 5:15.

New Business

Discussion was held on how to raise money during Ragbrai. Entertainment, stickers, The "Locke" down, food trucks. Will continue to discuss during SOS meeting. Jennifer has a meeting with the main players on March 6. We will know more after that.

Tabled Homecoming discussion.

Jody had the schedule for selling 50/50 tickets; we picked April 26-27, June 14-15, and July 20. We can always just show up any night to sell. Jody will give these dates to Brooke.

Scholarship Meeting is scheduled for March 12 at 5:15, at El Rey Azteca
March KAA meeting is scheduled for March 26th at 5:15, HOF

Amy made a motion to adjourn, Mary seconded. All in favor. Adjourned at 6:25 pm.